Grace Petroleum Corporation
Subsidiary of W.R. Grace & Co.

Three Park Central Suite 200
1515 Arapahoe Street
Denver, Colorado 80202
Phone (303) 825-8193

L
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November 3, 1980

Mr. Frank Chavez, Supervisor District 3
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazo Road

Aztec, NM 87401

RE: Deviation Survey, Grace Federal 35-1
890' FNL, 830' FWL, Sec. 35, T24N-R7W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Chavez:

The deviation survey on the above mentioned well is as follows:

NO. DEGREE DEPTH
1 T 1/4° 315"

2 1/4° 948"

3 1/2° 2074"

4 1/2°9 2600"

5 1/2° 2602"

6 1°© 3471"

7 1-1/4° 3969

8 20 5820"
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If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,
GRACE PETROLEUM CORPORATION

Kim D. Lucks
Operations Engineer
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STATE OF Colorado )

CO'NTY Or Denver ) SS

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared K@%nJ X;;é;aé¢)

known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the above instrument, who being
duly sworn states that he is authorized to make this report and has knowledge of the
facts stated herein and that said report is true and correct. Subscribed and sworn to

before me this 3.4 day of —#@r¢srl<i_ , 1980. » ;

My Commission expires ¢ -5-5% Notary Public in and for Denver, CO.




